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March 23, 2018

Admitted in: NH

Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail

Pamela Monroe, Administrator
NH Site Evaluation Committee
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301

Re: Granite Ridge Energy, LLC
Londonderry, NH

Dear Ms. Monroe:

By letter dated September 6, 2017, I informed the Site Evaluation Committee
("Committee”) of the planned sale of Calpine Corporation to Energy Capital Partners and a
consortium of investors led by Access Industries and Canada Pension Plan Investment
Board. I am writing now to advise the Committee that the sale has been completed.

Thank you.
Wr ly yours,
Mark E. Beliveau
MEB/dIs
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